CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS

Cinderella Brown e Sara Dixon ® Sharon Samples e Christopher Willis e Barry Williams

nbha

THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

NBHA REGULAR BOARD MEETING
300 Laurel Lane — Community Room
New Braunfels, TX 78130

November 17, 2021

Page 1 of 49



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS

Cinderella Brown e Sara Dixon ® Sharon Samples ¢ Christopher Willis  Barry Williams

Community Center
300 Laurel Lane
New Braunfels, Texas 78130
Wednesday November 17, 2021 @ 4:00 pm

REGULAR MEETING NOTICE

AGENDA
A. CALL TO ORDER
B. ROLL CALL
C. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Board of Commissioners meeting of July 12, 2021.

D. CITIZENS’ COMMUNICATION

This time is for citizens to address the Board on issues and items of concern. Pursuant to
the Texas Open Meetings Act, there will be no Board discussion or action on items not on
the agenda. Each citizen will be given five (5) minutes to speak.

E. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the New
Braunfels Housing Authority Board of Director’s and will be approved by one motion.
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Commissioner or citizen so

requests, in which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda and
considered as part of the normal order of business.

A. Approval of the NBHA hypothetical Section Eight Management Assessment
Program (SEMAP) score.

B. Approval of fiscal year 2022 Utility Allowances.

C. Approval of fiscal year 2022 Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) Voucher Fair Market Rents and Payment Standards.

Page 2 of 49



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS

Cinderella Brown e Sara Dixon ® Sharon Samples e Christopher Willis ® Barry Williams
F. Executive Director Report

e Operations update — Covid19 e Payables Report
e Strategic Plan e YTD Budget Report
e Facility Update

G. EXECUTIVE SESSION —Closed Session
a. Tex. Loc. Gov't Code Section 551.071—Consultation with attorney and
consideration of potential litigation regarding Instrumentality — New

Braunfels Community Resource Center.

H. RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION AND TAKE ANY NECESSARY ACTION RELATING TO
THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AS DESCRIBED ABOVE.

I. ADJOURNMENT
CERTIFICATION

| hereby certify the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin board at New Braunfels
City Hall on at

Caitlin Krobot, City Secretary

'Note: Whenever the Texas Open Meetings Act (Section 551.001 et seq. of the Texas Government Code) provides
for a closed meeting in matters concerning legal advice, real estate, contracts, personnel matters, or security issues,
the Board may find a closed meeting to be necessary. For convenience of the citizens interested in an item preceded
by an asterisk, notice is given that a closed meeting is contemplated. However, the Board reserves the right to go
into a closed meeting on any other item, whether it has an asterisk, when the Board determines there is a need for
a closed meeting and it is permitted by law.

Pursuant to 30.06, Penal Code, (trespass by holder license holder with a concealed handgun), a person licensed
under Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not enter this property with a
concealed handgun. Pursuant to 30.07, Penal Code, (trespass by holder license holder with an openly carried
handgun), a person licensed under Subchapter H. Chapter 411, Government Code (handgun licensing law), may not
enter this property with a handgun that is carried openly.

Page 3 of 49



Minutes:

CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS

Cinderella Brown e Sara Dixon e Sharon Samples e Christopher Willis e Barry Williams

MINUTES
OF THE NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
BOARD MEETING OF MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021

The Board of Commissioners of Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, met in
a Regular Session, July 12,2021 at 4pm.

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:
Christopher Willis

Sharon Samples

Sarah Dixon

Cinderella Brown

Barry Williams

STAFF:
Henry Alvarez, Interim Executive Director

Irene Cantu, Administrative Assistant
Mickey Lloyd, Programs Manager
Isabel Lee, MBA Bookkeeper

Doug Poneck, esquire

e MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 4:15 pm.
e ROLL CALL
Irene called roll.

e CITIZENS COMMUNICATION

1 citizen was heard.

e INDIVIDUAL ITEM FOR CONSIDERATION:

A. Consideration and approval of a RESOLUTION APPROVING the SELECTION
OF STRATEGIC PLANNING CONSULTANT FIRM, AND OTHER MATTERS
IN CONNECTION THEREWITH.

Chairman Willis read the aforementioned. Henry introduced the item.
Commissioner Williams moved to approve the resolution.
Commissioner Samples seconded the motion which passed unanimously.

Page 1 of 2

Page 4 of 49



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

MINUTES
OF THE NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
BOARD MEETING OF MONDAY, JULY 12, 2021

B. Executive Director Report
Director Alvarez provided the reports.

1. EXECUTIVE SESSION-Closed Session'

A. Tex. Loc. Gov’t Code Section 551.071-Consultation with attorney regarding
Instrumentality-New Braunfels community Resource Center

e CONVENE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

No necessary action in Executive Session.

e RECONVENED INTO OPEN SESSION

No action was taken.
Commissioner Williams was not present after Executive Session.

e ADJOURNMENT:

Without objections Chairman Willis adjourned the meeting at 4:54 pm.

Attest:
Christopher Willis, Chairman Date
Henry Alvarez Date

Interim Executive Director

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

RESOLUTION No. 111720210006, CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE HYPOTHETICAL
SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PROGRAM (SEMAP) SUBMISSION TO THE
DPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT FISCAL YEAR 2021.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Consideration and approval regarding Resolution authorizing the submission to the
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Section Eight Program Assessment
Program (SEMAP) for Fiscal year 2021.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
N/A
SUMMARY:

The Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) became effective October 13, 1998
(24 CFR Part 985). This rule establishes SEMAP to objectively measure Public Housing Authorities'
(PHASs') performance in the administration of the Housing Choice Voucher program in fourteen
(14) key performance areas and a Deconcentration Bonus indicator. In order to receive a
deconcentration bonus, worth up to 4 percentage points, the following rules apply.

1) 50% or more of HCV families with children would need to reside in low poverty census tracts
in the PHA's principal operating area; or 2) For HCV families with children who moved, the
percent that moved to low poverty census tracts would need to be two percentage points higher
than the percent of all HCV families with children residing in low poverty census tracts at the end
of the last completed PHA Fiscal year or 3) the percent of families with children who moved
during the last two fiscal years is two percentage points higher than the percent of families with
children in low poverty census tracts at the end of FY2020. Attachment 2 provides the data for
the deconcentration bonus indicator for the 2020/2021 Fiscal Year.

The Board of Commissioners is required to approve the SEMAP certification, and PHAs are
required to submit the certification electronically to HUD within 60 calendar days after each fiscal
year end.




CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1

=
<
v
o
-
I
m
=
Q)
>
-
(%2]
m
<
>
v
wn
0
©]
A
m

— Selection from Waiting List 15
“ Reasonable Rent 20
Determination of Adjusted 20
“ Utility Allowance Schedule 5
— HQS Quality Control 5
“ HQS Enforcement 10
Expanding Housing 5
Opportunities
“ Payment Standards 5
Reexaminations
“ Correct Tenant Rent 5
Calculations
“ Pre-Contract HQS Inspections 5
“ Annual HQS Inspections 10
B Lease-Up 20
“ Family Self-Sufficiency N/A
“ Deconcentration Bunus 0

Anticipated overall SEMAP Performance Rating as “High”.

RECOMMENDATION:



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

RESOLUTION NO. 111720210006

Approving the submittal of the Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP)
Certification to The Department of Housing and Urban Development

WHEREAS, the Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) Certification is designed to
allow the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) to identify Public Housing
Authorities' (PHAs') management capabilities and deficiencies and help lead to better overall
management of the Section 8 program; and

WHEREAS, HUD has proposed fourteen (14) specific indicators for SEMAP and requires
certification of the PHA; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels has completed the SEMAP
certification for each indicator listed on form HUD-52648 for the Fiscal Year 2021; and

WHEREAS, the results of the SEMAP Certification review indicates that the Housing Authority of
the City of New Braunfels has a 100% SEMAP assessment score for the Fiscal Year 2021.

NOW, BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE HOUSING
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS, THAT:

Section 1. The Board hereby approves the submission of the Section Eight Management
Assessment Program (SEMAP) for Fiscal Year 2021;

Section 2. If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held
to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, paragraph,
clause, or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Section 3. The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, and
such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a part
of the judgment and findings of the Board.

Section 4. All resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or inconsistent with any
provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, and the provisions
of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved herein.



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD of COMMISSIONERS

Cinderella Brown ® Sara Dixon ® Sharon Samples e Christopher Willis e Barry Williams

Section 5. This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws
of the State of Texas and the United States of America.

Section 6. This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage.

Page 9 of 49



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION

The undersigned officer of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, a
public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas (“NBHA”) hereby
certifies as follows:

1. In accordance with the bylaws of NBHA, the Board of Commissioners of NBHA (the
“Board”) held a meeting on November 17, 2021 (the “Meeting”) of the duly constituted officers
and members of the Board, at which a duly constituted quorum was present. Whereupon among
other business transacted at the Meeting, a written

APPROVAL OF THE SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PROGRAM (SEMAP)
SUBMISSION

(the “Resolution”) was duly introduced for the consideration of the Board and discussed. It was
then duly moved and seconded that the Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, said
motion, carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution, prevailed and carried by a majority vote
of the Board.

2. Atrue, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached
to and follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board’s minutes of
the Meeting; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified
officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting; and the
Meeting was held and conducted in accordance with the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws
of NBHA.

SIGNED AND SEALED ,2021.

Henry Alvarez, Secretary/Executive Director

(SEAL)

1(



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

RESOLUTION No. 111720210007, CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE REVISED UTILITY
ALLOWANCE SCHEDULE FOR TENANT FRUNISHED UTILITIES AND OTHER SERVICS FOR THE
ATUHORTY’S AFFORDABLE HOUSING PROGRAMS.

REQUESTED ACTION:

Consideration and approval regarding Resolution No. 111720210007 authorizing the revised
utility allowance schedule for Tenant Furnished utilities and other services for the Authority’s
Affordable Housing Programs.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Generally, increased Utility Allowances reduce program participants rent portions. Reduced
participant rent portions are offset by increased housing subsidies provided by the Authority.
These expenses are offset by the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
increased subsidies.

SUMMARY:

The New Braunfels Housing Authority (NBHA) is required to conduct an annual assessment of the
utility allowance (UA) schedule for the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program tenant-furnished
(i.e., tenant-paid) utilities and other services in an effort to determine if there have been any
utility rate increases of 10% or more. Those services/allowances include, but are not limited to,
the following: electric, gas, water, sewer, and trash. Cable and telephone services are not part of
the utility allowance schedule. Other considerations such as tenant-or-landlord-provided
appliances and type of heating and cooling systems in a particular unit are also included in this
schedule.

The proposed utility allowance schedule was prepared by the Nelrod Company for electric, gas,
water, sewer, and trash for each unit type and bedroom size. The values provided were
developed using engineering methodologies set forth by the HUD Utility Allowance Guidebook
along with other currently accepted engineering design and consumption standards for runtimes,
equipment sizing, and specific climate zones. The Utility Alloawances will be effective for all
recertification effective on or after January 1, 2022.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the Utility Allowances.

ATTACHMENTS:

Utility Allowance Schedules Exhibit 1

1]



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

Exhibit 1

Seal or
7 Certified
7 Compliance® \.

NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY, TX
PUBLIC HOUSING

PROPOSED MONTHLY UTILITY ALLOWANCES
Chart 1
INITIAL 2021

Building Type: Row House/Townhouse

Villa Serena TX-343

(EE Equip: WH) 0BR 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR
Electricity (L&A) $30.00] $33.00{ $35.00
Natural Gas (HWH,Q) $53.00] $58.00{ $62.00
Water $24.00] $28.00f $36.00
Sewer $52.00] $64.00] $77.00
Trash Collection 19.00f $19.00 19.00

Totals $178.00/$202.00($229.00

Building Type: High Rise Apartment

Laurel Plaza TX-343 OBR 1BR 2BR 3BR 4BR 5BR
Electricity (L&A H,C) $44.00| $44.00

A monthly average cost of the summer and winter adjustments were used for the electric and natural gas
costs.

L&A= Lights & Appliances
H= Space Heating

WH= Water Heating

C= Cooking

Note: Public Housing utility allowances are calculated similar to the method used by each utility
provider. These allowances are not calculated by end use (like Section 8 HCV), but by total usage
for each utility type. Utility providers' monthly charges are included in the calculations.

Z:\2021\2021 Utility Allowances\Agency Studies 2021\New Braunfels, TX\PH Initial 2021\New Braunfels, TX-PH INITIAL-Linked Charts-Jun 2021
1



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

November 17, 2021

Utility Allowance Schedule

See Public Reporting and Instructions on back.

CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of

tenant-furnished utilities and appliances.

OMB Approval
No. 25577-0169
exp.7/31/2022

Date (mm/dd/yyyy):

Locality:
New Braunfels Housing Authority, TX

Unit Type: Multi-Family (Apartment/Row
House/Townhouse/Semi-Detached/Duplex)

Utility or Service: 0 BR 1BR | 2BR | 3BR | 4BR | 5BR
Housing Choice Voucher (Section 8) Monthly Dollar Allowances
Heating
a. Natural Gas $12.00 $14.00 $15.00 $17.00 $18.00 $20.00
b. Bottle Gas/Propane $28.00 $32.00 $34.00 $41.00 $43.00 $47.00
c. Electric (avg) $6.00 $7.00 $9.00 $10.00 $12.00 $13.00
d. Electric Heat Pump (avg) $5.00 $6.00 $7.00 $8.00 $9.00 $10.00
e. Oil
Cooking
a. Natural Gas $3.00 $3.00 $5.00 $6.00 $8.00 $9.00
b. Bottle Gas/Propane $6.00 $6.00 $11.00 $15.00 $19.00 $22.00
c. Electric (avg) $3.00 $4.00 $6.00 $7.00 $9.00 $11.00
Other Electric & Cooling
Other Electric (Lights & Appliances)(avg) $12.00 $14.00 $20.00 $26.00 $31.00 $37.00
Air Conditioning (avg) $10.00 $11.00 $16.00 $20.00 $25.00 $29.00
Water Heating
a. Natural Gas $6.00 $7.00 $10.00 $13.00 $16.00 $19.00
b. Bottle Gas/Propane $15.00 $17.00 $24.00 $30.00 $37.00 $45.00
c. Electric (avg) $7.00 $9.00 $11.00 $13.00 $16.00 $18.00
d. Oil
Water, Sewer, Trash Collection
Water (avg) $29.00 $29.00 $33.00 $37.00 $42.00 $48.00
Sewer (New Braunfels Utilities) $45.00 $46.00 $54.00 $63.00 $72.00 $80.00
Trash Collection (New Braunfels Utilities) $19.00 $19.00 $19.00 $19.00 $19.00 $19.00
Tenant-supplied Appliances
Range / Microwave Tenant-supplied $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00
Refrigerator  Tenant-supplied $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00
Other--specify: Monthly Charges
Electric Charge $21.00 (avg) $21.00 $21.00 $21.00, $21.00 $21.00 $21.00
Natural Gas Charge $22.96 $23.00 $23.00 $23.00 $23.00 $23.00 $23.00
Actual Family Allowances Utility or Service per month cost
To be used by the family to compute allowance. Complete below for the actual Heating §
unit rented. Cooking ki
Name of Family Other Electric E
Air Conditioning $
Water Heating $
Address of Unit Water $
Sewer $
Trash Collection $
Range / Microwave
Refrigerator
Other
Number of Bedrooms Other $
Total $

- seal o
Certified
/ Compliance®

10

adapted from form HUD-52667

The Nelrod Company 6/2021 Initial

(7/2019)



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

Utility Allowance Schedule 4o g nd i Ordmer ot
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back. exp.7/31/2022
The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
tenant-furished utilities and appliances.
Locality: Unit Type: Single-Family
New Braunfels Housing Authority, TX (Detached House/Mobile Home)
Utility or Service: 0 BR 1BR | 2BR | 3BR | 4BR [ 5BR
Housing Choice Voucher (Section 8) Monthly Dollar Allowances
Heating
a. Natural Gas $17.00 $20.00 $22.00 $24.00 $26.00 $28.00
b. Bottle Gas/Propane $41.00 $47.00 $52.00 $56.00 $60.00 $67.00
c. Electric (avg) $12.00 $14.00 $16.00 $17.00 $19.00 $21.00
d. Electric Heat Pump (avg) $7.00 $9.00 $10.00 $11.00 $13.00 $14.00
e. Oil
Cooking
a. Natural Gas $3.00 $3.00 $5.00 $6.00 $8.00 $9.00
b. Bottle Gas/Propane $6.00 $6.00 $11.00 $15.00 $19.00 $22.00
c. Electric (avg) $3.00 $4.00 $6.00 $7.00 $9.00 $11.00
Other Electric & Cooling
Other Electric (Lights & Appliances)(avg) $18.00 $21.00 $29.00 $37.00 $46.00 $54.00
Air Conditioning (avg) $7.00 $9.00 $20.00 $31.00 $42.00 $53.00
Water Heating
a. Natural Gas $7.00 $9.00 $13.00 $16.00 $20.00 $24.00
b. Bottle Gas/Propane $17.00 $22.00 $30.00 $37.00 $47.00 $56.00
c. Electric (avg) $9.00 $11.00 $14.00 $17.00 $20.00 $23.00
d. Oil
Water, Sewer, Trash Collection
Water (avg) $29.00 $29.00 $33.00 $37.00 $42.00 $48.00
Sewer (New Braunfels Utilities) $45.00 $46.00 $54.00 $63.00 $72.00 $80.00
Trash Collection (New Braunfels Utilities) $19.00 $19.00 $19.00 $19.00 $19.00 $19.00
Tenant-supplied Appliances
Range / Microwave Tenant-supplied $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00 $11.00
Refrigerator  Tenant-supplied $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00 $12.00
Other--specify: Monthly Charges
Electric Charge $21.00 (avg) $21.00 $21.00 $21.00 $21.00 $21.00 $21.00]
Natural Gas Charge $22.96 $23.00 $23.00 $23.00 $23.00 $23.00 $23.00
Actual Family Allowances Utility or Service per month cost
To be used by the family to compute allowance. Complete below for the actual Heating $
unit rented. Cooking $
Name of Family Other Electric $
Air Conditioning $
Water Heating
Address of Unit Water
Sewer
Trash Collection $
Range / Microwave $
Refrigerator $
Other $
Number of Bedrooms Other f
ﬁ'otal

el o S
Certified
Compliance®

adapted from form HUD-52667
The Nelrod Company 6/2021 Initial (7/2019)

11



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

o1 U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development OMB Approval
Utlllty Allowance SChedUIe Office of Public and Indian Housing No. 25577-0169
See Public Reporting and Instructions on back. exp.7/31/2022
The following allowances are used to determine the total cost of Date (mm/dd/yyyy):
tenant-furnished utilities and appliances.

Locality: Unit Type: Apartment

New Braunfels Housing Authority, TX

Utility or Service: Landa Place 0 BR 1BR | 2BR | 3BR 4 BR 5BR
Monthly Dollar Allowances

Heating

a. Natural Gas

b. Bottle Gas/Propane

c. Electric
d. Electric Heat Pump $5.00 $6.00
e. Oil

Cooking

a. Natural Gas
b. Bottle Gas/Propane

c. Electric $3.00 $5.00
Other Electric & Cooling
Other Electric (Lights & Appliances) $12.00 $16.00
Air Conditioning $10.00 $14.00

Water Heating
a. Natural Gas
b. Bottle Gas/Propane
c. Electric $7.00 $9.00
d. Ol
Water, Sewer, Trash Collection
Water
Sewer

Trash Collection

Tenant-supplied Appliances

Range / Microwave Tenant-supplied

Refrigerator  Tenant-supplied
Other--specify: Monthly Charges

Electric Charge $16.08 [ [ s1600]  $16.00]
Actual Family Allowances Utility or Service per month cost
To be used by the family to compute allowance. Complete below for the actual Heating $
unit rented. Cooking $
Name of Family Other Electric $
Air Conditioning $
Water Heating $
Address of Unit Water $
Sewer $
Trash Collection $
Range / Microwave $
Refrigerator $
Other $
Number of Bedrooms Other $
Total $

7 Cartined
Compliance® \;

adapted from form HUD-52667
The Nelrod Company 6/2021 Initial (7/2019)

8




CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

Individual Relief
Medical Equipment Allowances

Electric Provider: New Braunfels Utilities (wtd avg)

Hours per Monthl Ener Utilit

ltem Dayp Wattage kWh g Chargz Allowa:ce
Oxygen Concentrator 18 400 223 0.062 $14.00
Nebulizer 2 75 5 0.062 $1.00
Electric Hospital Bed 0.2 200 1 0.062 $1.00
Alternating Pressure Pad 24 70 52 0.062 $3.00
Low Air-Loss Mattress 24 120 89 0.062 $6.00
Power Wheelchair/Scooter 3 360 33 0.062 $2.00
Feeding Tube Pump 24 120 89 0.062 $6.00
CPAP Machine 10 30 9 0.062 $1.00
Leg Compression Pump 24 30 22 0.062 $1.00
Dialysis Machine/Equipment 2 710 44 0.062 $3.00

Oxygen Concentrator
Use per day varies, assume 12-14 hours a day.
The 5-Liter model uses 400 W, the 3-Liter model uses 320 W.

Nebulizer
A medicine delivery system used mostly for pediatric care.
Used 4-6 times a day for 20 minutes at a time at 75W.

Semi/Fully Electric Hospital Bed
Use depends on adjustments. 200 W.

Alternating Pressure Pad
An air-filled mattress overlay.
Used 24 hours a day for someone who is bed-ridden.

Low Air-Loss Mattress
Takes the place of mattress - air -filled pressurized mattress.
Cycles air around every 15-20 minutes.

Power Wheelchairs and Scooters
Need to be charged approximately 8 hours every 3 days.
Batteries are 120 V, 3 Amp, 360 W.

Feeding Tube Pump (Continuous Feed)
A pump delivers a constant amount of formula throughout the day or night.

CPAP Machine
Used for Sleep Apnea. Machines run only at night for people who have a tendency to
stop breathing at night. At maximum pressure use is 40 Watts. On average - 30 Watts.

Leg Compression Pump
Provides intensive compression therapy. Use varies, generally from 8-24 hours daily.

Dialysis Machine/Equipment (Small/Portable)
Filters a patient's blood to remove excess water and waste products. Used 2 hours daily.

12

1¢



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

RESOLUTION NO. 111720210007

Approving the revised utility allowances for the New Braunfels Housing Authority (NBHA)
housing programs.

WHEREAS, Federal Regulations require housing authorities to review utility allowance
schedule(s) annually and adjust the schedule(s) if there has been a 10% or more rate change per
category since the last revision; and

WHEREAS, Residential Utility Allowances, a Division of the Nelrod Company completed the utility
allowance review for the Low Rent Public Housing and Housing Choice Voucher Programs and as
required by HUD regulations 24 CFR 982.517, a comparison was made of the utility rates utilized
in the previous study compared to the current utility rates; and

WHEREAS, the utility allowance review indicated that utility providers' rates have changed more
than 10%, therefore, staff recommends revising the utility allowance schedules as reflected in
Exhibit 1; and

WHEREAS, Federal Regulations require the use of the revised utility allowance schedules at the
next annual reexamination; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels will use the revised utility
allowance schedules for new families assisted under the Housing Choice Voucher Program and
current participants with reexaminations effective January 1, 2021 or later.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels’
Board of Commissioners approves and adopts the revised Utility Allowance Schedules for the
New Braunfels Housing Authority Housing Programs.



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION

The undersigned officer of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, a
public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas (“NBHA”) hereby
certifies as follows:

1. In accordance with the bylaws of NBHA, the Board of Commissioners of NBHA (the
“Board”) held a meeting on November 17, 2021 (the “Meeting”) of the duly constituted officers
and members of the Board, at which a duly constituted quorum was present. Whereupon among
other business transacted at the Meeting, a written

APPROVING THE REVISED UTILITY ALLOWANCES FOR THE NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING
AUTHORITY (NBHA) HOUSING PROGRAMS.

(the “Resolution”) was duly introduced for the consideration of the Board and discussed. It was
then duly moved and seconded that the Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, said
motion, carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution, prevailed and carried by a majority vote
of the Board.

2. Atrue, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached
to and follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board’s minutes of
the Meeting; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified
officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting; and the
Meeting was held and conducted in accordance with the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws
of NBHA.

SIGNED AND SEALED ,2021.

Henry Alvarez, Secretary/Executive Director

(SEAL)

1¢



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

RESOLUTION No. 111720210008, CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF THE HOUSING CHOICE
VOUCHER (SECTION EIGHT) PAYMENT STANDARDS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022 AND PUBLIC
HOUSING FLAT RENTS

REQUESTED ACTION:

Consideration and approval regarding Resolution No. 111720210008 authorizing the revised
Housing Choice Voucher Fair Market Rents and Payment Standards and Public Housing Flat Rent
for Fiscal Year 2022.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Generally, the Voucher Program is a budget based subsidy program provided by the Department
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). Increases in Voucher Payment Standards, generally
increase rent subsidy to private landlord participants. The Voucher Program budget is currently
$1.7M with 267 program participants.

SUMMARY:

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) publishes Fair Market Rents
(FMRs) annually for each area of the United States and requires each housing authority to adopt
a Voucher payment standard schedule for each FMR area in its jurisdiction and FLAT Rent for its
Public Housing portfolios. Payment standard is defined as “the maximum assistance payment for
a family assisted in the voucher program (before deducting the total tenant payment by the
family)” [24 CFR 982.4(b)]. HUD permits the housing authority to establish a voucher payment
standard amount for each unit size at any level between 90% and 110%—referred to as the “basic
range” —of the FMR for the unit size [24 CFR 982.503(b)(1)(i)]. The Public Housing Flat rent must
be set to lower of 80% of the FMR or the Small area Fair Market Rent (SAFMR). In November
2016, the Small Area Fair Market Rent (SAFMR) Final Rule (Federal Register Notice FR-5855-F-03)
mandated certain metropolitan areas, including the San Antonio-New Braunfels metro area, to
use SAFMRs in the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program. NBHA utilizes the lower metro area
FMR for the Flat rent calculation.

Hud has recently published the FMRs for Fiscal Year 2022. HUD allows housing authorities to
establish the payment standard amounts at any level between 90% and 110% of the published
FMR. The 2022 Voucher payment standards have been set to 90% of the associated FMR and the
2022 Public Housing Flat rent has been set to 80% of the associated FMR. These methodology
allows the NBHA to absorb the increase in the payment standard over time and to maximize the
number of families that can participate in the Voucher program.

The proposed payment standards and flat rent for 2022 will be effective for all Housing Assistance
Payment Contracts with an effective date of January 1, 2022, or later. Implementation will consist

1¢



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

of a phase-in for participants that have a reexamination effective on or after this date and
applicable to all new admission contracts effective on or after this date.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the Fiscal Year 2022 Public Housing Flat Rent and Voucher
Payment Standards

ATTACHMENTS:

Public Housing Flat Rent and Voucher Payment Standards Exhibit 1

2(



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY
November 17, 2021

Exhibit 1.

PUBLIC HOUSING FLAT RENTS

Efficiency
ZIP Code

78130

FMR

815

Three Bedroom

ZIP Code

FMR
1500

FR
652

FR
1200

One Bedroom

FMR
961

Four Bedroom

FMR
1849

HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PAYMENT STANDARDS

Efficiency
ZIP Code

78006
78070
78108
78130
78131
78132
78133
78154
78163
78266
78606
78623
78666
78676

FMR

$910
$1,010
$1,220
$900
$920
$940
$820
$1,020
$900
$1,220
$650
$930
$860
$1,110

PS
$819
$909
$1,098
$810
$828
$846
$738
$918
$810
$1,098
$585
$837
$774
$999

One Bedroom

FMR
$1,090
$1,200
$1,440
$1,060
$1,080
$1,110
$960
$1,200
$1,060
$1,440
$770
$1,080
$980
$1,260

CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1

FR

769

FR

1479.2

$981
$1,080
$1,296
$954
$972
$999
$864
$1,080
$954
$1,296
$693
$972
$882
$1,134

Two Bedroom
FMR FR
1165 932

Five Bedroom

FMR FR
2126 1701

Two Bedroom

FMR PS
$1,360 $1,224
$1,450 $1,305
$1,750 $1,575
$1,290 $1,161
$1,310 $1,179
$1,340 $1,206
$1,170 $1,053
$1,460 $1,314
$1,290 $1,161
$1,750 $1,575
$950 $855
$1,290 $1,161
$1,150 $1,035
$1,480 $1,332

2]



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY
November 17, 2021

Three Bedroom

ZIP Code
78006

78070
78108
78130
78131
78132
78133
78154
78163
78266
78606
78623
78666
78676

FMR

$1,680
$1,870
$2,250
$1,660
$1,690
$1,730
$1,510
$1,880
$1,660
$2,250
$1,200
$1,660
$1,480
$1,900

PS

$1,512
$1,683
$2,025
$1,494
$1,521
$1,557
$1,359
$1,692
$1,494
$2,025
$1,080
$1,494
$1,332
$1,710

Four Bedroom

FMR PS
$2,130
$2,300
$2,780
$2,050
$2,080
$2,130
$1,860
$2,320
$2,050
$2,780
$1,500
$2,010
$1,750
$2,240

CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1

$1,917
$2,070
$2,502
$1,845
$1,872
$1,917
$1,674
$2,088
$1,845
$2,502
$1,350
$1,809
$1,575
$2,016

Five Bedroom

FMR PS
$2,205
$2,381
$2,877
$2,122
$2,153
$2,205
$1,925
$2,401
$2,122
$2,877
$1,553
$2,080
$1,811
$2,318

$1,984
$2,142
$2,590
$1,910
$1,938
$1,984
$1,733
$2,161
$1,910
$2,590
$1,397
$1,872
$1,630
$2,087

2:



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

RESOLUTION NO. 111720210008

Consideration and Approval of the City of New Braunfels Housing Authority Public Housing
Flat Rent and Voucher Program Payment Standards

WHEREAS, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) annually establishes
fair market rents (FMRs) for each area in the United States; and

WHEREAS, HUD requires the Public Housing Authority to establish voucher payment standards for
each unit size; and

WHEREAS, NBHA staff request authorization to establish of Public Housing Flat Rent at 80% of the
metro payment standards and that the Voucher payment standard be set at 90% of the 2022 HUD
published Small Area FMR schedule to ensure the current flat rent and payment standard schedules
are compliant with federal regulations.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of New Braunfels Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners hereby approves the 2022 Flat Rent and Voucher Payment standards consistent
with HUD regulations.



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

CERTIFICATE FOR RESOLUTION

The undersigned officer of the Housing Authority of the City of New Braunfels, Texas, a
public instrumentality created pursuant to the laws of the State of Texas (“NBHA”) hereby
certifies as follows:

1. In accordance with the bylaws of NBHA, the Board of Commissioners of NBHA (the
“Board”) held a meeting on November 17, 2021 (the “Meeting”) of the duly constituted officers
and members of the Board, at which a duly constituted quorum was present. Whereupon among
other business transacted at the Meeting, a written

APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY PUBLIC HOUSING FLAT
RENT AND VOUCHER PROGRAM PAYMENT STANDARDS

(the “Resolution”) was duly introduced for the consideration of the Board and discussed. It was
then duly moved and seconded that the Resolution be adopted; and, after due discussion, said
motion, carrying with it the adoption of the Resolution, prevailed and carried by a majority vote
of the Board.

2. Atrue, full, and correct copy of the Resolution adopted at the Meeting is attached
to and follows this Certificate; the Resolution has been duly recorded in the Board’s minutes of
the Meeting; each of the officers and members of the Board was duly and sufficiently notified
officially and personally, in advance, of the time, place, and purpose of the Meeting; and the
Meeting was held and conducted in accordance with the Articles of Incorporation and the Bylaws
of NBHA.

SIGNED AND SEALED ,2021.

Henry Alvarez, Secretary/Executive Director

(SEAL)

2!



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY
November 17, 2021

Executive Director Report:
Operations Update:
e Covid 19 protocols are still in place

Strategic Plan:
e Strategic Plan is underway

Facility Update:

e Additional change machine added

e Vending machine added

e Additional large parcel mail boxes installed
e Laundry machines upgraded

CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1

2!



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY
November 17, 2021

Payables report 3™ Qtr.:

CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1

New Braunfels Housing Authority

Payables Report 3rd Quarter

Accounts Payable Invoice Listing

100151 ALL SERVICE INC

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 10 9,430.00
10193 ALVARADO ORALIA

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 387.56
101835 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 7 3,309.64
100185  AT&T 6909

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 3 873.46
101184  AT&T MOBILITY

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 3 248.40
15545 BARRAZA BECKY

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 47.52
100313  BLUEBONNET MOTORS

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 49.98
101732  CHRIS PICKETTS PEST CONTROL

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 4 6,075.00
100168  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION,INC.

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 2 1,200.96
101860 DLG UNLIMITED

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 2 8,300.00
101847 ESCAMILLA & PONECK, LLP

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 2,832.00
101610 EXPRESS SERVICES, INC.

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 8 6,328.78
101260 Elvia Tristan

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 3,101.74
100205 Enrique Gonzalez

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 5 4,390.00
100159 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE, LTD

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 16 15,667.88
100251 HERALD ZEITUNG

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 414.96
100304 HOFFMANN FLOORS INC

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 7 7,908.10
101005 HOLT CAT

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 1,229.20
100158 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 4 2,813.31
101870 I.L.I.T. CONSULTANT INC.

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 5 10,402.65
101882 J & B MAKE READY

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 4 12,145.00
100211 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE #3

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 131.00

2¢



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

100750  KNIGHT OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 3 503.87
101815 LANDSCAPE COMMANDER, LLC

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 3 16,225.00
101358 LARRY McKENZIE

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 6 900.00
100601 Lowe's Credit Services

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 3 4,698.00
101836  Lowry Electrical

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 4 787.65
101874  M&M CONTRACTOR

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 9 9,202.00
101654 MEDA Limited

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 9 4,158.00
100161 MORRIS GLASS CO INC

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 2 2,592.59
100286 NAHRO

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 711.48
100413 NAN MCKAY & ASSOC INC

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 2,925.00
100210 NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 2 125.00
100119 New Braunfels Utilities

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 10 968.61
101515 Nova 401(k) Associates

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 282.00
100279  OTT PLUMBING COMPANY INC

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 20 8,952.56
100184  QUILL

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 11 944.75
101891 RATLIFF, CAROLYN

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 129.93
101810 READY FRESH

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 4 156.74
100820 SARMA COLLECTIONS, INC.

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 16.23
100215  SERVPRO

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 3 26,428.86
101856 SHELL FLEET PLUS

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 383.83
100237 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO INC

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 5 541.86
100194 SHRED-IT USA, LLC

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 3 934.74
100679 STAR AWARDS

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 2 36.00
101690 TENANT REPORTS.COM

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 2 68.00

100360  TEXAS HOUSING ASSOCIATION



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 220.00
101702 THE KEY DEPOT

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 8 875.25
101459  TIME WARNER CABLE

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 3 2,659.66
101887 TRAVELODGE NEW BRAUNFELS

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 2 337.00
101504 TRUGREEN COMMERCIAL

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 1 305.99
100827 United Healthcare Ins Co

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 3 22,793.07
100626  Waste Management/Comal Landfil

Totals for Vendor: Paid Invoices: 6 2,400.31

Grand Totals: Paid Invoices: 219 209,551.12



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

YTD Budget Reports:

Summaries —

Low Rent Program:
General Fund balance - $201,328
Rents collected - $42,655
Rent Roll unpaid balance - $85,020
Accts Receivable-Others-Graciela Ovalle - $85,350
HUD OFND 21D funding - $31,581
Operating Expenses - $83,634
Net Operating Income (Loss) - ($2,629)

Public Housing (PH) CARES Act Program:
Unexpended deferred CARES Act funds - $2,035.92

Capital Fund Program:
CFP Funding - $0
CFP Expenditures - $44,735
Unfunded Expenditures - $133,494

Sec 8 Housing Choice Voucher Program:
HAP Funding for September, 2021 - $141,887
Housing Assistance Payments - $147,072
HAP-Veteran's Affairs - $1,458
Port-out HAP - $1,823
Port-in HAP - $1,252
HAP Reserve Balance - (NRP) - ($11,764) (Deficit)
Admin Reserve Balance (UNP) - $150,891
Pre-2004 Admin Reserve Balance (included above) - $29,411
Bank Balance - $190,658

HCV CARES Act Program:
Unexpended deferred CARES Act funds - $29,307.77
Salary for Belinda de Leon OVID-19 -$2,432

Vending Business Activities:
Bank Balance - $405.85
Vending Sales - $211.38
Transfer from Sec 8V Pre-2004 funds for vending machine- $4,173



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY
November 17, 2021

CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS

LOW RENT PUBLIC HOUSING PROGRAM

BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2021

CURRENT ASSETS

FIRST COMMERCIAL BANK
RESTRICTED FCB CD#1008-
OTHER

RESTRICTED FCB CD#0745-
SECURITY DEPOSITS

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-
TENANTS

LESS: ALLOWANCE DOUBTFUL
ACCTS

ACCT RECEIVABLE-CFP

ACCTS RECEIVABLE-OTHERS
INVESTMENTS-CERT OF DEPOSIT
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

LAND, BUILDINGS & EQUIPMENT

LAND
BUILDINGS
FURN & EQUIP-DWELLING

FURN, EQ & MACH-NON-
DWELLING

SITE IMPROVEMENTS

TOTAL LAND, BUILDINGS &
EQUIPMENT

LESS: ACCUM DEPRECIATION

TOTAL LAND, BUILDINGS &
EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS

ASSETS

201,328.35
68,000.00

34,194.00
85,019.80
(3,351.00)

133,494.32
85,350.00
820,370.70
7,967.28

165,168.60
6,347,514.72
962,856.32
794,091.21

610,103.88

8,879,734.73

(7,653,913.72)

1,432,373.45

1,225,821.01

2,658,194 .46

(THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS)
(SUBSTANTIALLY ALL DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY

ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED STATES ARE NOT INCLUDED)

3(



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS
LOW RENT PUBLIC HOUSING PROGRAM

BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2021

Liabilities And Equity
CURRENT LIABILITIES

TENANTS' CREDIT BALANCES $ 6,829.70

ACCTS PAYABLE-VENDORS 17,196.31

TENANTS SECURITY DEPOSITS 34,194.00

PAYROLL TAXES WITHHELD 2,547.87

ACCT PAYABLE-SEC 8 VOUCHER 784.46

ACCT PAYABLE-PH CARES ACT 2,035.92

PROGRAM

ACCRUED PAYROLL 17,817.66

ACCRUED COMPENSATED 14,248.23

ABSENCES

ACCRUED LIABILITY-PILOT 46,044.40

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 141,698.55
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES-L/T 14,248.23

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 14,248.23

TOTAL LIABILITIES 155,946.78

RETAINED EARNINGS

RET EARNGS-NET CAP ASSETS 1,311,171.01

OPERATING RESERVE- 68,000.00

RESTRICTED

OPERATING RESERVE- 1,161,568.40

UNRESTRICTED

CURRENT PROFIT & LOSS (38,491.73)

TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS 2,502,247.68
Total Liabilities And Equity $ 2,658,194.46

(THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS)
(SUBSTANTIALLY ALL DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY
ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED STATES ARE NOT INCLUDED)

3]



ITEM D1

CONSENT AGENDA

CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

(02aNTONI LON 34V S31V1S 3LINN IHL NI 0314300V
ATIVHINIO S3TdIONIYd ONILNNODIY A8 AIHINDIY STHNSOT1ISIA 1V ATIVILNYLSENS)
(SMO14 HSYD 40 LNIWILVLS ¥ 3ANTONI LON 04 SINIWILYLS TVIONYNIH IHL)

S3ISNIIX3

JAILVHLSININGY TY.LOL
INOHd3131 301440

301440-AHANNS

8I41NOD 1143N39 33A0TdW3

S334 Lianvy

$334 ONILNNODJV
ISNIdX3 13AVHL

ONINIVYL 44V1S
3SNIdX3 TvO31

SIIYVIVS 3AILYHLSININGY
S3ISNIIX3 IAILYHLISININGY
SIASN3IdX3 ONILYH3IHO

S3NNIATY TVLOL

3WOONI ¥3HL0
S1O0V

LINWYLY 031134404-3WOONI

$d3300ud

FONVYHNSNI-INOONI

a3AI303d

SNOILYNOQ-INN3A3YH
JNODNI AYIACD3Y anvyd
SINVYO YHd ANH-S3INN3IA3Y
SIVINIY ONITIIMA-NON
STVLNIH ONITISMA

SINNIATY

(¥T'50.'552) 00'688'662 ¥2 065'G5S (9v'169'LE) 0t'066'¥Z 98'189'95
(€2'961'€) 00°000°'G L £2°961'81 (L¥'e9g) 00'0S2'L LPELY'L
(vL8¥Z'2T) 00°006'8€ L8719 (99°5z8'2) 99'L¥2'e Z€/90'9
(£1816'89) 00°000'GS L1'8LB'EZ) (2e°L1ve'2) ££°€8G'Y 0.°0€6'9
000%¥0'€ 00°0¥0'e 000 £E'E52 ££'€5C 000
(oo's12'e) 00°0v0'LL 00'65Z'vL (0oo081) 00'0Z6 00004}
000v0'2 000v0'2 000 00041 000} 000
(00°055'2) 00'000'€ 00'055'S 00052 00°052 000
(8L°L1B'¥S) 00°000'G 81 'L18'6G (rP'5oe'61) 9991y 0128L'61
(26°6+8'50L) 00'G98'991 26°0LL'2L2 (167282’ L) Z¥'S06'ElL £E'88L'LZ
L1 LBE'60T 00°0¥S'¥88 LI LEB'EBO'L £G€62'L L9LLL'EL 02'500'L8
BB'OEE'ZL 00°0v6'G 88°0.2'81 0Z'00. 00°G6¥ 0Z'S6L'L
£8215'L 000 £8°216'2 000 000 000
Z8'196'€9 000 Z8°196'€9 00°00% 000 00°00%
90'¥P1L'ZE 000 80'+¥L'2E 000 000 000
£6°069 000 £5'069 000 000 000
00'50L'8S 00'000'Z€€ 00'S0L'06€ EEVIB'E 19'999'/2 00'18G'LE
(00°009'9) 00°009'9 000 (00°058) 00°0SS 000
S09¥Z' LY $  00000'0¥S S0'9vZ'18G $ 00628'C $ 00000'GY $ 00628'LY
SoUBlLEA 196png AlA alA aouelEA 1e6png aunn juauny

1202 '0¢ Jequisydeg
papu3 JBSA PUB LJUO auQ a3y} Jo4
SISNIIX3T ANV SINNIATY 40 ININWILVYIS
NYHO0dd DNISNOH 2179Nd LN3Y MO

ST34ANNVYEE M3N 40 ALID 3HL 40 ALIHOHLNY ONISNOH

November 17, 2021



ITEM D1

CONSENT AGENDA

CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

November 17, 2021

(d3aNTONI LON 38V S31VLS G3LINN IHL NI 03Ld3D0V

ATIVYINIO S3TdIONI-Yd ONILNNODDVY A8 A3HINDIY STHNSOTISIA 1TV ATIVILNY.LSENS)

(SMO74 HSYO 40 LNIWILYLS ¥ 3ANTONI LON O SLNIWILYLS TYIONYNIL IHL)

(92'801'%1) 00°000°}S 92'801'G9 (G2°69%'L) 00'0S¢'v SL6LL'S

(LEBYF LL) 000 LE'6PP'LL (zo'gvy' L) 000 Zo'obr'L

(Sv'041'2) 000ZL'9 SP' 0628 ev's 00°0LS L5°v0S

657290 00°009'0€ L¥'2es'L2 (e62zt) 000552 £6'2.92

L6'EVY'E 00'08z'vlL 609€8'LL LL'EB 00061} £2'960'L

08'¥20'0S 00°000'55 02'6.6'% EEEBT Y €E'E8G'Y 00°00€

00°000°0} 0000004 000 £E'eEs £E'EER 000

08'vc 00°000'S 02'G.6'% 29911 L9y 0000

000000t $ 00°000'0% $ 000 S EEEEE'e $ EEEEE'E $ 000 S
SouUBLEA 196png Al A alA 93UBLEA 19bpng juauiny juaung

1202 '0¢ Jequieidag
papu3 JeaA pUB UYJUoj auQ ay) Jo4
SISNIIX3 ANV SINNIATYH 40 INIWILVLS
ANVYHO0¥d DONISNOH 2178Nd LN3Y MO

ST134ANNVHEE M3N 4O ALID 3HL 40 ALIHOHLNY ONISNOH

3SN3dX3 S3IILNILN TY.LOL

HILVYMILSYM-SILLITILN
SYO-S3ILINILN
ALIDIMLO3TI-S3ILINILN
H3LVYM-S3ILNILN

3SN3IAX3 S3AILITILN

S30IAY3S LNYNIL TVLOL

S1-S1S0D LOVHINOD
43H10-S3DIAH3IS INVYNIL
S3IDINY3S INVYNIL-SIIHVIVS

S3OING3S INVYNTL

-

-



ITEM D1

CONSENT AGENDA

CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

November 17, 2021

(03aN71ONI LON 38V S3LVLS A3LINN IHL NI d3Ld3D0V
ATIVHINID STTdIONIEd ONILNNODDVY A8 AIHINDIY STHUNSOTISIA 11V ATTVILNYLSENS)

oLLZL'or 0Z'0LL'€6 01'6¥9'€S BT EEE'E 0Zv18'L 1608V
(r2710L'8) 000 ¥LL0L'E 000 000 000
(96°28¢) 000 96°/8¢ 000 000 000
99'825'S 00°000'G (99'825) L9091y L99Ly 000
00°006'8¥ 00°006'8¥ 000 00'G40't 00'6.0'¥ 000
€1°6/8'L 8.'610'2 90'¥¥L LE96) Ze'891 G6'LL
(z8'860'L) 00225 z8'629'1 (15°16) Z6°El £¥'GEL
(£5°959'1) §6'6.5'2 zLeee'y (L0'G6€) £9¥1LZ ¥9'609
(v8eel'L) vZ2i8'L 80°900'€ (95°¥6) 20951 85062
(9L°¥08'8) 29'6/8'2¢ 8€°089'LY (L9°egs) v9'6EL'Z LE'eLp'e
LZ'LEETL 00'008'9¥E 6L'Z9¥'¥ET 6l 8Y'ZL 66'668'82 08'LG¥'9L
09'2.8'62 00°000'G¥ o¥'2ZL'GL 8l °LGY 000GL'e 78'262'C
(2¥'9es'y) 00°002'L V9Ll (#1°0L8) 00'009 #10.6
(e¥'950'€) 00008t £+'968'L 00°00% 00°00% 000
(80'6L¥'12) 000 80°6LF'LZ (00'gee) 000 00'Gee
(15°250'v1) 000 16 2G0'v1 (15'502) 000 15°60L
(90°e6Y'9) 000 90'€6¥'9 (Lz'L08) 000 12,08
(¥2'650'¢) 000 $2'550'S (z¥'118) 000 ZrLLg
(26°€89'L) 000 16'€89'L (66'50€) 000 66'50€
(+9291'8) 000 ¥9/91'8 (00°00€) 000 00°00€
(8g'cz1'0L) 000 85°€Z1'0) (80°+56) 000 8056
2566zZ'eL 00°000'G2 8t v0L'L 00°0s2Z'9 00052'9 000
£8'6.5'8E 00'000'08 FAN AR L8'GLS'y 99'999'9 $8°060'2
6L°Z8L'EY $ 00008'vEL $ 18°L19'L6 $ G5¥SE'S S EEEETLL $ 81'8/8'G
aoueLBA 196png Q1A alA aouelep 1@bpng juaung usuny

1202 '0¢ Jeqwajdeg
papu3 JBa A pue Yjuol auQ ayj Jo4

S3ISN3IdX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 LNINILYLS
AVHOO0¥™d ONISNOH 2179Nd LN3¥ MO
S7134NNVEE M3N 40 ALID 3HL 40 ALIMOHLNY DNISNOH

(SMOT4 HSVO 40 INIWILVYLS ¥ 3ANTONI LON 00 SINIWILYLS TVIONYNIA IHL)

S3SN3dX3 TVHIN3O TVLOL

dVO"NON-SSOT ALTVNSYD
H3HLO-3SN3dX3 TVH3INID
S3SSOTNOILO3TIOD

S3IXVL 40 N3 NI SINIWAV
HIHLO-IONYHNSNI

3NIED B ALIN3AI4-3ONVHENSNI
dNOD SHINHOM-IONVHNSNI
ALITIEYIT-3ONYHNSNI
ALYIdO¥d-TONVHNSNI

SISN3IdX3 TVYINID

SNOILYH3dO
® LNIVIN 0HO Tv.10L

8I4INOD 331dIW3-0%W QYO
JOVaYYO-0%N QY0

AINIVIN INILNOY-08N QY0
ONILVYNIANY3ILX3-08N QdO
ONIGANTd-0'N 040
IVII¥LD373-0'W QYO
ANNOYYNANL LINN-OBW QYO
ONIdYISANYT-O%W QYO
SHOLYAII3-08N QYO
ONITOO0D 7 ONILYIH-OBW Q40
S1OVYHLINOD OSIN-OW aH0
SIVIY3LVYN-H3d0 ' LNIVIN GH0
$ d08v1-43d0 8 INIVYIN 04O

SNOILYH3dO 8 LNIVA YO

3¢



ITEM D1

CONSENT AGENDA

CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

November 17, 2021

(@3aNTONI LON 34V S3LYLS QI LINN THL NI d31d4300v
ATIVHINID S31dIONIdd ONILNNODOY A8 0IHINDIY SIUNSOIDSIA TV ATIVILNYLSENS)
(SMO14 HSVD 40 INIW3LVLS ¥ 3ANTONI LON Od SLIN3WILVLS TVIONYNI4 3HL)

L¥'E8E'9G] $ (0z'5/8'¥61) $ (€L16v'8E) $ (L¥0ELE) S (/56€2'91) $ (v00.6'61)
69'292'S 00082 69'ZF0'8 0¥ LLE' L 89'1¢£Z 80'675'L
£6'EVL 000 £6'EVL 000 000 000
¥SvLL 000 YSvLL YSvLL 000 vSPLL
T ey 000842 [4A 24V LB'ZYS L9'1€2 ¥SvLL
8L°0CL'LGL (0z°'559'L61) (zv'¥es'op) (£8°L¥0'S) (SZ'Liv'9L) (z1'615'12)
00°090'6 00°0¥2'682 00'089'92Z 00°G62 00'6¥9'61 00'068'81
00'090'6 00°0¥L'seT 00'089'92Z 00'55. 00'6¥9'61 00'068'81
8/°090'2¥L 08'%80'8¢ 85°G¥L'081 (£8°208'S) GLELL'E (z1'629'2)
(6E°0£€'29) $ 0Z'ssy'ors $ 6568L'CLB $ (ov'960'€l) $ 26'LES'0L $ ZEPEo'es
2ouelep 196png Q1A alA RPN 126png Juaung juaung

}20Z '0€ Jequaydag

papu3 JesA pue LUo auQ 8y} Jo4

S3ISNIIX3 ANV SINNIATY 4O INIWILVIS
NYHYO0¥d ONISNOH 2178nd LNIN MO
ST134ANNVHE M3N 40 ALID 3HL 40 ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH

% (sS07) awoou| jaN

(ISNIdXIY3NODNI
¥3IHLO TVLOL

S1d03y

S3Y 44Y-ray ¥v3A HOldd
A310141S3Y-ONI LSIHIINI
Q31LO1E1SIHNN-ONI LSTHILNI

(3SN3dX3)/ANOONI ¥3HLO
suoljeladQ woi4 awoou|

3SN3dX3
NOILYIO3¥430 V.10L

JSNIIX3 NOILYID3Yd3a
ISN3IdX3 NOILYIOIHd3A
suonesadQ woi4 awoou|

$  S3SNIdX3 ONILYYIHO V101

3!



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1

November 17, 2021

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS

PUBLIC HOUSING CARES ACT PROGRAM

BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2021

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
ACCT RECEIVABLE-LOW RENT 3 2,035.92
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 2,035.92
TOTAL ASSETS $ 2,035.92
Liabilities And Equity
CURRENT LIABILITIES
DEFERRED REVENUE-CARES $ 2,035.92
ACT FUNDS
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 2,035.92
TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,035.92
RETAINED EARNINGS
TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS 0.00
Total Liabilities And Equity $ 2,035.92

(THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS)
(SUBSTANTIALLY ALL DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY

ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED STATES ARE NOT INCLUDED)

3¢



ITEM D1

CONSENT AGENDA

CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

November 17, 2021

(Q3aN7ONI LON 34V S31VLS G3LINN 3HL NI 0314300V

ATIVHINIO S3TdIONIYd ONILNNODDY A8 QIHINDIY S3”NSOTI0SIA 1TV ATIVILNVLSENS)

(SMO714 HSVD 40 LN3WILVLS ¥ 3aNTONI LON OQ SIN3IWILYLS IWIONYNI4 IHL)

000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
(Lg'58¥'Z1) 000 18°68Y'ZL (S1°218) 000 SL'2LE
(£8'58p'21) 000 18'58'ZL (S1218) 000 GL'/LE
(28'58€"L1) 000 L8°GEE' L (S1zve) 000 SLzre
(00°0G1°1) 000 00°05L'L (00'52) 000 0062
18'G8¥'ZL 000 18'G8¥'Z) SLLLE 000 SLlLE
18'G8¥'Z) $ 000 S /868Y¥'ZL $ GlLlig $ 000 S GL/1E
20UBLIEA 196png 1A ala aouelep 186png yuauny juaung

1202 '0¢ Jequeydag
Papu3 Jes A pue Yjuop auQ ayj jo4

SISNIdX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 INIFWILVLS
WYHO0¥d 1OV S3¥VDI ONISNOH 2118nd
ST13ANNVHEE M3N 40 ALID FHL 40 ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH

$

(ss07) awoou) JoN

(3SN3dX3)/aN0ONI
H3HLO V101l

(ISNIdX3)/IN0ONI d3H10
suoljesadQ woi4 awosu|
S3SN3dX3 ONILYHILO TV.LOL

S3ISN3IdX3
IALLVHLSININGY TV1OL

S3SN3dX3 61-QINOD
$334 ONILNNODOV
S3ISNIIX3T IAILVHLSININGY

S3ISNIAX3T ONILVYHIHO

S3INNIATY TV10L

SANNA 1OV S3UVO-SINNIATY
S3ANN3INTY




CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1
November 17, 2021

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS

CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM
BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2021

ASSETS
DEVELOPMENT COSTS-CFP

SITE IMPROVEMENTS-CFP $ 28,502.00

DWELLING STRUCTURES-CFP 78,320.22

DWELL EQ-REFRIGERATORS-CFP 63,935.12

DWELL EQ-RANGES-CFP 29,823 71

DWELL EQ-W/HEATERS-CFP 4,564.28

DWELL EQ-A/C & HTRS-CFP 81,032.33

DWELL EQ-OTHER-CFP 23,975.51

NON-DWELL EQ-MAINT-CFP 6,359.35

NON-DWELL EQ-COMPUTER-CFP 3,679.01

NON-DWELL EQ-AUTO-CFP 31,071.44

NON-DWELL EQ-OTHER-CFP 23,745.15

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COSTS- $ 375,008.12
CFP

TOTAL ASSETS $ 375,008.12

Liabilities And Equity
CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCT PAY-LOW RENT $ 133,494.32
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 133,494.32
TOTAL LIABILITIES 133,494.32
RETAINED EARNINGS
RET EARNGS-NET CAP ASSETS 192,223.73
OPERATING PROFIT & LOSS 49,290.07
TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS 241,513.80
Total Liabilities And Equity $ 375,008.12

(THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS)
(SUBSTANTIALLY ALL DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY
ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED STATES ARE NOT INCLUDED)



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY
November 17, 2021

CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1

3¢



ITEM D1

CONSENT AGENDA

CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

November 17, 2021

(@3aN1ONI LON 34V S31VLS AILINN IHL NI 0314300V
ATIVHINIO S3TdIONIYd ONILNNODDY A8 IFHINDIY SIYNSOTDSIA TV ATIVILNY.LSENS)

(SMO14 HSVYD 40 INIWILVYLS ¥ IANTONI LON 0d SINIWILVLS TVIONYNIL 3HL)

(bg°iGZ'ELE)

000 ¥8'LSTELE (5Z'525'92) 000 6z'625'02
(66°50€'8€) 000 66'G0€'8¢ 000 000 000
(00'0s2'2) 000 000522 (0o0'08L'1) 000 00084}
(Lz'LLe'LL) 000 LTLLE'LL (s90zL'e) 000 s90zZl'e
(08'66%'2) 000 08'66%'C 000 000 000
(z8'€20'08) 000 Z8°€20'0S (00°056'2) 000 00056'Z
(05°¥09'98) 000 05'+09'98 (00°008's) 000 00°'006'S
(0z'€16'7L) 000 0ZEL6'YL (16'91L6°L) 000 16'9L6'L
(00'€00°2) 000 00°€00'Z 000 000 000
(18°025'85) 000 18°025'86 (55'228'2) 000 65'2.8'L
(15°522'9¢8) 000 16'GL. 'O (#1°685'€) 000 ¥1°685'c
(e£'929'02) 000 €L9£9'02 (00004) 000 00001
(eL€91'61) 000 €L°€91'61 000 000 000
(0o'eL'L) 000 00°ELt'L (oooo1) 000 00°001L
60'085'€8¢ 000 60°085'€8E 000 000 000
60'085'€8¢€ $ 000 $ 60085'€8E $ 000 $ 000 $ 000
aouelep 196png 1A alA 90UBLIEA 126png Juaung jusuny

ST734NNVHE M3N 40 ALID FHL 40 ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH

1202 '0€ Jeqwseydag
pPepu3 ies A pue yjuop auQ ayj Jo4
SIASN3IAX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 INIWILVYIS
INVHO0¥d ANN4 TVLidvYD

SNOILVYH3dO
® LNIVIN QYO V101

ANIYIN INILNOY-0OBN QYO
ONILYNIWYI1X3-O?W QHO
ONIGWNTd-O%N 0HO
TYOIdLO3713-0%W QYO0
ANNOYVNYNL LINN-O%N AHO
ONIdVYOSANY -0 Q40
SHO1VATI3-0O%W aH0
ONITO0D ? ONILYIH-OBW O¥0
1OVHINOD-H340 B LNIVIN QX0
STVIH3LYA-H43d40 B LNIYW 40

SNOILYY3dO ® LNIVIN 05O

S3SN3IdX3
JALLYHISININGY TVLOL

AYANNS
$334 ONILNNODJDY

SISNIdX3 JAILVHLISININGY
S3SN3dX3 ONILYHIHO

S3INN3IA3Y W10L

SLNVHO ¥3d0 d40-S3NN3ATY
S3INN3ATY

4(



ITEM D1

CONSENT AGENDA

CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

November 17, 2021

(Q3aNTONI LON 34V SILVLS G3LINN IHL NI 0314300V
ATIVHINIO SITdIONIYd ONILNNODDY A8 03HIND3Y SIYNSOTOSIA 11V ATIVILNYL1S8NS)
(SMO14 HSYO 40 INIWILVYLS V 3ANTONI LON O0 SINIWILVLS TVIONVYNIA IHL)

£0°062'6% $ 000 $ L0062'6% $ (52'529'92) $ 000 (52'529'92)
000 000 000 000 000 000
(v2'gGe'aL) 00'180'961 9z's2L'6L1 LvB9L')L 80°0¥E'9L GS'60L'8L
LL6G2'LE (00'000'001) (6z°0t2'89) €E'EE6'9 (ee'eee's) (0000%'L)
(L6°€06'¥L) (00°'180'96) (L6°¥86'0L1) (08'204'8) (52'900'8) (56'602'91)
L0'06Z'6¥ 000 L0°062'6Y (5z'529'92) 000 (5z'529'92)
000 000 000 000 000 000
20°062'6% 000 L0°06Z'6t (5z'529'92) 000 (52'629'92)
(zo'062'veE) 000 20°06Z'PEE (sz'6z9'92) 000 §2'529'9z
(S¥'56€) 000 G'G6E 000 000 000
(5t'g6¢) $ 000 $ S¥GeE $ 000 $ 000 000
B0UBLEBA 186png Q1A alaA 2oueLEBA 186png Jusing auny

1202 '0€ Jequisjdag

Papu3 JEaA pue YUOW auQ ayj 104

S3ISNIdX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 ININILVIS

AVYO0dd ANN4 TVLIdVD

$ ($s507) swoou| 18N

(3ISNIIXI)/ANOINI
¥3HLO W10l

VHINOOD-S3HNLIANIdX3 ¥340

SNAAQY ? SINWY1139 dOYd

O3 AN3IdX3-NON-LNIWOY1d3Y
(ISNIIXT)/ANODNI HIHLO

suoiesad() Wo.4 awoou|

3SN3dX3
NOILVYIO3Hd3a TvVLOL

3SN3dX3 NOILVYID3IH43a
suoneladQ woi4 awoou|
S3ISNIAX3 ONILYHYIHO TVLOL
S3ISNIdX3 TWHINIO TVLOL

$ H3IH10-3SN3dX3 TvyaNID
S3ISNIdX3 TVHINIO

$T7134NNVYE M3IN 40 ALID 3HL 40 ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH

4]



: D1
CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM

November 17, 2021

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS

SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM

BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2021

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
FIRST COMMERCIAL BANK $ 202,422 .46
RESTRICTED CASH-HAP (11,764.00)
RESERVE
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 190,658.46

LAND, BUILDINGS & EQUIPMENT

FURN, EQ & MACH-NON- 74,442 686
DWELLING

SITE IMPROVEMENTS 4,657.00

TOTAL LAND, BUILDINGS & 79,099.66
EQUIPMENT

LESS: ACCUM DEPRECIATION (78,570.09)

TOTAL LAND, BUILDINGS & 529.57
EQUIPMENT

TOTAL ASSETS $ 191,188.03

(THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS)
(SUBSTANTIALLY ALL DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY
ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED STATES ARE NOT INCLUDED)



A: ITEM D1
CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGEND

November 17, 2021

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS

SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM

BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2021

Liabilities And Equity
CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCTS PAYABLE-VENDORS $ 960.00

ACCOUNT PAYABLE-HUD 1,380.03

ACCT PAYABLE-HCV CARES ACT 29,307.77

ACCRUED PAYROLL 4,608.74

ACCRUED COMPENSATED 3,637.42

ABSENCES

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 39,893.96
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES-L/T 3,637.41

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,637.41

TOTAL LIABILITIES 43,531.37
RETAINED EARNINGS

RETAINED EARNINGS- 48,727.13

UNDESIGNATED

RET EARNGS-NET CAP ASSETS 529.57

OPERATING RESERVE-SEC 8V.- 29,410.94

ADMIN PRE-2004

OPERATING RESERVE-SEC 8V- 215,581.94

ADMIN

SEERATING RESERVE-SEC 8V- (11,764.00)

OPERATING PROFIT & LOSS (134,828.92)

TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS 147,656.66

Total Liabilities And Equity $ 191,188.03

(THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS)
(SUBSTANTIALLY ALL DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY
ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED STATES ARE NOT INCLUDED)



ITEM D1

CONSENT AGENDA

CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

November 17, 2021

ATIVYINIO SITJIONIN ONILNNODOY Ag d34IND3Y S3YNS010SIa TV ATIVILNYLSENns)
(SMO7T4 HSYO 40 ANIW3LVIS ¥ 3aNT1ONI LON 0a SINIWILVLS TYIONYNIH IHL)

(@3aN710NI LON 38V S31vis d31INN 3HL NI 0314300V

(00'zL0'62) 000 0021062 (oozsez'L) 000 00'zse't
(00'0s2'c1) 00°009'G} 00'05€£'62 (0oezs) 00°00€'L 00€Z8'L
(00°86€'c) 000 00'86€'E (00°'85%'1) 000 00'85¥'L
(00°v¥¥'eol) 00°000°'2E%'L 00'¥¥¥'009°L (00°zze L) 00'052'6L L 00°2L0'L¥L
6L220'2 00'926'¢ LZ'€SS'L 19'902 00862 BE'L6
(00°'19¢'p) 000 00'19g'y 000 000 000
8 v6L'y Y6l 000 ¥S'6¥E ¥G6YE 000
(Lt'1LG) 000 LPLS 000 000 000
2G2E5'vL 00°000'G}L 81 L9¥ 000SZ'L 000s2'L 000
26'8LL'ZL 0000+'82 80°'182'9L £¥'669 99'99¢'z €2499'}
L8296 00'SL¥'LE £9°205'9¢ 00't¥G ze'zzl'e 26'8/5'2
(00'509'%) 00022's 00628'6 00°GeY 00'GeY 000
(00'529) 00°Z£6'LL 0029521 (00°t%) 00916 00'096
00005t 00005y 000 00'6.€ 00'5.¢ 000
00°00% 00'005'L 00°00L°L oo'szt 00'Gz1 000
0Lz.8'L 00°000'c 06'22L'} 00052 00052 000
LS'652'48 00'98Z'65 4 6¥'925' L2 15'vee's £8'€L2'EL 9Z'BE6'Y
8T L¥E'061 00'€LL'Z6Y'} 8Z'09%'289'} SZ'6YR'EE SLZPE'vZL 00'Z61'851
(00°50¢g) 00'5+9 00°0¥E SZ'of SL'ES 00001
(00'296'5¢) 00'820'89 00°190'Z¢ (00°2Lt'%) 00'699'c 00'zsz'L
(zL°625'c) 00'96L'G 82'999'L (00'6EE) 00°€EP 00'¥6
00°€86'L9L 00'8v2'G6Z'L 00°'LEL'LGH'L 00'806'EE 00'6.6'201) 00/88'L¥L
00'991'89 00'96%'221 $ 007299'061 $ 00159'% $ 0080201 $ 00658Vl
aouelep 1@Bpng i A aii aouelep 1ebpng jusuny jauny

1202 '0¢ Jequisydeg
/ Pepu3 Jea\ pue yjuop auQ ey 104
S3SN3IdX3I ANY SINNIATY 40 INIJW3ILVLS
NYYO0¥d ¥3IHONOA 32I0HD ONISNOH 8 NOILD3S

ST34NNVHEE M3N 40 ALID 3HL 40 ALIYOHLNV ONISNOH

NIFALIISY1HOd-dvH
1NO-ALNIAYLY0d-dvH

(HSYA)-ONSH ONILYOddNS
HIV44Y SINVYILIA-dVH

S1INWd LSISSY ONISNOH
334 ALNISYLHOd-dX3 N3O
Y3HLO-3ISNIIX3 TvHINID

JONVHNSNI

SIVIY3 LYW JONVYNILNIYIN
INOHJ313L 301440

AHANNS

8IY1INOD N38 33A01dW3

S$334 Lianv

S334 ONILNNODOY
ISNIdX3 13AVYL

ONINIVYL 44V1S
3ISN3dX3 V937

S3IYYIVS IAILVHLSININGY
S3ISNIdXT IAILYHLISININGY
S3SN3dX3 ONILYHIJO

S3NN3A3Y V101

IWOONI AHIA0DTY anvy4
8WIFY NI-L40d dYH-IWODNI
$334 NI-1YOd-3WO0INI
AQISENS dVH ONH-S3NN3AIY
334 NINOY ANH-S3NN3ATY

SINNIATY

4!



ITEM D1

CONSENT AGENDA

CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

November 17, 2021

(3aN7ONI LON 38 S31VLS A3LINN 3HL NI 0314300V
ATIVHINIO ST1dIONIYd ONILNNOIOVY A9 AIYINOIY S3YNSOTOSIA TV ATIVILNYLSENS)
(SMO14 HSVO 40 INIWILVLIS V JANTONI LON 00 SINIWILVLS TVIONYNI4 IHL)

v¥'€28'L6 $ (9€259'282) $ (z6'828'%EL) $ ¥vL6PEGL $ (¥6'80€'61) $ (08'656') $ (ss07) awoou| JaN
) . (3SN3dX3)/anNooNI
88'99¢'L Zh1e9'z 00°866'E (9z6L2) 9zZ'6LZ 000 Y3IHLO TVLOL
S1dd3y
00'866'¢ 000 00°866'E 000 000 000 S3Y 44V-rav ¥v3A Holdd
A3L0141SIHNN
(Z1'1£9'2) ZLieg'z 000 (9z'612) 9T6LT 000 -3WOONI 1S3HILNI
(ISN3dX3VIWOINI ¥3HLO
95°9G+'96 (8t'egz'sez) (z6'928'8€ 1) 0¥'895'G1L (0z'825'61) (08'656'€) suonesadQ wou4 awoou
. 3ISN3dx3
(00'zL0'e) 00'80L 000zL'e (00°162) 0065 000LE NOILVI034d30 TV.LO1
(00°zL0'e) 0080, 0002L'¢ (00°152) 0065 00°0LE ISNIdX3 NOILYIOTH43a
ISN3IdX3 NOILVYIDIY43Ia
95°89t'66 (8Y'6.5'¥E2) (z6'901'5E1) 0t'618'GL (0z'69¥'61) (08'6v9'¢) suoijesadQ wo.4 awoou)
(22°828'08) 8+'889'9z/'L 02°295°218°L (58°'620'81) G6'LLR'EYL 08°'L¥8'L9L S3SNIdXI ONILYHIHO TVLOL
i . ; ) S3ISNIdX3
(22°828'06) $ 8¥'889'02.'L $ 0Z195'L18'L $ (s8'620'8L) $ G6LIB'EPL $ 08L¥8'19L $ JAILYHLSININAY Y101
aoueLep 1@Bpng Q1A alA aouelep 1e6png jusuny juauny

120z '0g Jequaydag

P8pu3 Jea A pue Yjuop aug ayj 1o

SISNIdX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 INIWILVLS

WY¥D0¥d ¥3IHONOA 3DI0HD ONISNOH 8 NOILDO3S

ST34ANNVYHE M3N 40 ALID IHL 40 ALINOHLNY ONISNOH

4:



CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D1

November 17, 2021

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS

HCV CARES ACT PROGRAM

BALANCE SHEET
September 30, 2021

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
ACCT REC-SEC 8 VOUCHER 3 29,307.77
PROGRAM
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 29,307.77
TOTAL ASSETS $ 29,307.77
Liabilities And Equity
CURRENT LIABILITIES
DEFERRED REVENUE-CARES $ 29,307.77
ACT FUNDS
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 29,307.77
TOTAL LIABILITIES 29,307.77
RETAINED EARNINGS
TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS 0.00
Total Liabilities And Equity $ 29,307.77

(THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS)
(SUBSTANTIALLY ALL DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY

ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED STATES ARE NOT INCLUDED)

4¢



ITEM D1

CONSENT AGENDA

CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

November 17, 2021

(SMO14 HSVD 40 INIWILVLS ¥ 3aNTINI LON O0Q SIN3IWILYLS TVIONYNIH IHL)

(Q3aNTONI LON 34¥ S3LVLS GILINN 3HL NI 0314300V
ATIVHINIO STTIONIYd ONILNNODDVY A8 AIHINDIY SIHNSOTOSIA 1TV ATIVILNYLSENS)

000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
(ez'829'6€) 000 £2'829'6€ (00°£05'2) 000 00°205'2
(ez'829'6€E) 000 €2'829'6E (00°205'2) 000 00£05'2
(62'684L'L) 000 616421 000 000 000
(00°866'€) 000 00'866'¢ 000 000 000
(00051'1) 000 00°0GL'L (0os2) 000 006
(r¥'00L'28) 000 v¥'00L'ee (00'zer'2) 000 002Zer'e
£2'829'6¢ 000 £2'829'6¢ 00°205'2 000 00°£05'2
£2'829'6¢ $ 000 $ €z'8z9'6¢ $ 001052 $ 000 $§ 00052
2oueLEA 196png Q1A alA soueuep 186png jusuing aungy

ST34NNVEE M3N 40 ALID FHL 40 ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH

1202 '0g Jequaidag
papu3 JesA pue Luop auQ ay) Jo4

S3ISNIJX3 ANV SINNIATY 40 INIWILVIS
AVHOO0¥d LOV S3HVD ADH

$

(ss07) awoou| JoN

(3SN3dX3)/3NODNI

¥3H10 V101
(3SNIEXI)/FAWOONI ¥IHLO

suonesadQ woi4 awoou|
S3ISNIdX3 ONILYHILO TVLOL

SISNIdX3
SAILYHISININGY TYL1OL

S3ISN3dX3 61-AINOD
AYANNS

S334 ONILLNNODOY
S3IHVYIVS JAILVHLISININGY

S3ISNIdX3 JAILVHLSININGY
S3SN3IdX3 ONILYHIHO

S3INN3A3Y TVL0L

SANN4 LOV S3YYO-SINNIAIY
S3INN3IAIY




: 1
CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY CONSENT AGENDA: ITEM D

November 17, 2021

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS
VENDING BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES, AND EQUITY
September 30, 2021

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

FIRST COMMERCIAL BANK- $ 405.85
GENERAL

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 405.85

EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT

FURN, EQ & MACH-NON- 4,173.00
DWELLING

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 4,173.00

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 4,173.00

TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,578.85

Liabilities And Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 0.00

RETAINED EARNINGS

RETAINED EARNINGS- $ 4,673.00

UNDESIGNATED

CURRENT PROFIT & LOSS (94.15)

TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS 4,578.85
Total Liabilities And Equity $ 4,578.85

(THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE A STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS)
(SUBSTANTIALLY ALL DISCLOSURES REQUIRED BY ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES GENERALLY
ACCEPTED IN THE UNITED STATES ARE NOT INCLUDED)




ITEM D1

CONSENT AGENDA

CITY OF NEW BRAUNFELS HOUSING AUTHORITY

November 17, 2021

(SMO74 HSVD 40 IN3W3LVLS ¥ 30NTONI LON 04 SINIWILYLS TVIONYNIL THL)

(03aN1ONI LON 38V SALVLS @3LINN IHL NI 0314300V
ATIVHINIO STTdIONIYd ONILNNODOV A8 AIHINDIY SIHUNSOTDSIA 1V ATIVILNY.LSENS)

(S1L'¥8) $ 000 $ (51¥6) $ (5591) $ 000 $ (ss9L) $
000 000 000 000 000 000

000 000 000 000 000 000

GL'v6 000 (51'¥6) G591 000 (ss'91)

£5°60¢ 000 (eg°508) £6'.22 000 (e6°L22)

(€5°50¢) 000 £6'50€ (e6°L22) 000 £6'/22

gE'LLZ $ 000 $ 8gLle $ sgLlz $ 000 $ 8eLLe $

aoueleA 196png AlA alA [oueLep 12bpng juauny aungy

1202 '0¢ Jequaidag
papu3 Jes A pue Yuo auQ ayj Jo4

S3ISNIAX3 ANV SINNIAIY 40 LNIJNILVLS
S3ILIAILOV SSINISNE ONIAN3A
ST134dNNVEE M3N 40 ALID 3HL 40 ALINOHLNY SNISNOH

(sso7) awoou| JoN

JISN3IdX3
NOILVYIO3dd30 V101

JSN3IdX3 NOILVIO3I™d3a

S3SN3dX3 ONILVY3dO WLO0L
SISNIdX3 ONILVYHIdO

SINNIATH Tv.LOL
$37VS 40 1S0D V101

ISIANYHOYIW-SISYHOHENd
$37vS 40 1S02

ONIONIA-IWOONI ¥3HLO
S3INN3A3Y



